Rajendra Prasad {Ioieg UHTG)

From: Krishan Pal Singh Raghav {&.4T.0d. Irerd)

Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2019 12:37

To: Rajendra Prasad {Tsleg TG}

Ce: K K Tyagi {&.3. ama}; Ratan Kumar Dutta {Ide7 $HR &cal); SS Tomar {TH.TH. AR}
Subject: RE: RTI application of Shri Vijender Singh -1788

Sir,

This RTI pertains to Agra group under NR-III, not related to Meerut group.

This is for your kind information and necessary action plea.

Regards,

(K.P.S. Raghav)
Sr. Dy. General Manager
POWERGRID, Meerut

Mob. 7855000701

From: Ratan Kumar Dutta {3def AR &edl}
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2019 12:25 PM
To: Krishan Pal Singh Raghav {&.41.td. Tgda}; SS Tomar {TH.TH. dldAT}

Cc: K K Tyagi {&.%. =g}
Subject: Fwd: RTI application of Shri Vijender Singh -1788

Please do the needful on immediate basis...

Get Qutlook for Android

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Rajendra Prasad {Joieg WG} <rajendra prasad@powergridindia.com>

Date: Fri, Jul 12, 2019 at 3:19 PM +0530
Subject: RTI application of Shri Vijender Singh -1788

To: "Ratan Kumar Dutta {Ided AR Scl}” <rkdutta@powergridindia.com>

Respected Sir,



RTI a_pplica‘ticn.ofShri Vijender Singh is hereby attached for favour of information and furnishing of
information at the.earliest, please.

Rajender Prasad

Executive Secretary to CGM{PESM/CPIO)
NR-IHQ, New Dethi

9868168840
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